Arcbzves at College Park

8601 Adelphi Road College Park, Maryland 20740-6001

October 21, 1997

Jerry McKnight
5439 Shookstown Road
Frederick, MD 21702

Dear Mr. McKnight:

This is in response to your dated September 13, 1997, requesting copies of documents relating to
Dr. Joseph Dolce.

Enclosed are copies of the five documents relating to Dr. Dolce. As you are aware, you are
currently entitled to 62 free copies of assassination related records. The enclosed copies total 27
pages. You are now entitled to 35 additional free copies in response to future requests.

As requested, we are enclosing a list of the “Tapes and Transcripts of Telephone Conversations
and Meetings, Chron File, November 22, 1963 to December 31, 1963. These transcripts are kept
in the Motion Picture, Sound, and Video Branch reading room at the National Archives at
College Park. You will note that the conversations between President Johnson, J Edgar Hoover
and Nicholas de Katzenbach were excluded from the list. Please be aware tha only
contalns conversations which were transcribed. We are unable to provide any additional ~
s ~information concerning the omission of certain conversations and/or transcripts. For @
/ information, you may wish to confer with the staff at the Johnson Library.

\

Please let us know if we may be of further assistance.

Smc rely
.
RAMONA BRAN CH OLIVER
Archivist L
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